
ùt

aq3
6E
po
3=

frÈ sUEE
Q o=
ÉEE
EÈE
9É:

asEÉz-^
CHE
aÈo

E gE
E §È
oÈ.EE

3eog
E
.q
È

q
@

EE
E'E
-EeE
'- ()
E6
ÈrE
6-e

E.Etts
i5€

ÉEU
E6HI
oQ-

b =<EÒ
3E
.29

9à

E6
3E95
9C

'r
e

Telit
Communications S.p.A.

TUV SUD BABT TCB
Octagon House,
Segensworth Road,
Fareham,
Hampshire,
PO15 sRL

July 1oth, 2015

REF: Short-term confidentiality request for FCC lD: R|7LE910SW2

FCC !D:
RI7LE91OSW2

Title/model:
LTE module / LE910-SV V2

To whom it may concern:

Pursuant to §0.457(dxlXii) and §0.459 of the Commission's Rules (47 C.F.R.) and §552 (bXa) of
the Freedom of lnformation Act, Telit Communications S.p.A. hereby request short{erm
confidentiality to avoid premature release of sensitive information prior to marketing or release of
the product to the public.

For the product stated above, we request that the following information be temporarily with held
from public disclose for an initial period of 180 days:

- External photographs
- lnternal photographs
- Test setup photographs
- User's guide

It is understood that no extensions of the short-term confidentiality may be requested.

Sincerely,

EMEA R&D Manager
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